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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

m

F .y REGION 4

3 M 8 ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTER
% S 61 FORSYTH STREET

24 ppot®S. ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303-8960

JAN 17 2013

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Robert Mowrey

Attorney at Law

Mowrey Meezan Codding, LLP
1100 Peachtree Street, Suite 650
Atlanta, Georgia 30309

Re: Value Smart Products, Inc.
Ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order
Docket No. FIFRA-04-2012-3025(b)

Dear Mr. Mowrey:

Enclosed is a copy of your client’s ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in the above-
referenced matter. The original CAFO has been filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk and served on the
parties as directed in Section 22.6 of the Consolidated Rules of Practice, 40 C.F.R. Part 22.

Please have your client refer to Section V of the CAFO for penalty information and payment
requirements. To ensure proper processing, the respondent name and docket number for this case,
identified above and in the CAFO, should be noted on any cashier's or certified check submitted in
payment of the penalty.

Also enclosed is a copy of a document entitled “Notice of Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrants” Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings.” This document puts you on notice of
your potential duty to disclose to the Securities and Exchange Commission any environmental
enforcement actions taken by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Where used in the document,
“SEC” refers to the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Should you have any questions about this matter or your compliance status in the future, please contact
Ms. Melba Table of the EPA Region 4 staff at (404) 562-9086.

Sincerely,

oy L

Anthony G. Toney

Chief

Pesticides and Toxic
Substances Branch

Enclosures

Internet Address (URL) e http://www.epa.gov
Recycled/Recyclable  Printed with Vegetable Oil Based Inks on Recycled Paper (Minimum 30% Postconsumer)
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CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER
1. Nature of the Action
1. This is a civ 1 penalty | roceeding pursuant to Section 14(a) of the Federal Insecticide,
I'ungicicle, aad Rodent cide Act, as amended, 7 U.S.C. § 136/(a) (FIFRA), and pursuant
) the Consclidated Ru es of Practice Governing Administrative Assessment of Civil
P'enalties and the Revo :ation/Termination or Suspension of Permits (Consolidated
[lules), 40 C.F.R. Part 22. Complainant is the Director of the Air, Pesticides and Toxics
I Management Division. United States Environmental Protection Agency. Respondent is

“7alue Smart Products, Inc.

" he authority to take a :tion under Section 14(a) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136/(a), is vested

in the Administrator of the EPA. The Administrator of the EPA has delegated this
cuthority under FIFRA to EPA Region 4 by EPA Delegation 5-14, dated May 11, 1994.
" ’he Regional Adminis rator, Region 4, has redelegated this authority to the Director, Air,
Pesticidzs and Toxics | vMlanagement Division, by EPA Region 4 Delegation 5-14, dated

september 7, 2005. Pu suant to that delegation, the Director of the Air, Pesticides and

"“oxics Management L ivision has the authority to commence an enforcement action as



the Complainant in this matter, and has the authority to sign consent agreements
niemorializing settleme nts between the EPA and Respondents.
Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement pursuant to
40 C.F.K. § 22.18 and (lesire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations described
hierein without a forma hearing. Therefore, without the taking of any evidence or
t:stimony, the making »f any argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this matter,
and in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(b), this Consent Agreement and Final Order
(CAFO) wil. simultane ously commence and conclude this matter.
II. Preliminary Statements

Pursuan: to 410 C.F.R. i 22.5(c)(4) the following individual is authorized to receive
service for the EPA in ‘his proceeding:

Melba Table

Pesticides Section

U.S. EPA - Region 4

61 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960

(404) 562-9086.
Respondent is Value S mart Products, Inc., a Georgia corporation, located at 3651
Peachtree Parkway, Stite E317, Suwanee, Georgia 30024.
espondent is a "perscn" as defined by Section 2(s) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(s), and as
such is subjzct to FIFF A and the regulations promulgated thereunder.

I11. EPA’s Allegations of Violations

On March 14, 2011, a1 authorized representative of the EPA conducted an inspection at

Respondent’s facility, located at 3651 Peachtree Parkway, Suite E317, Suwanee, Georgia

30024.

Value Smart Products, Inc. 2
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8. [ uring the ir spection, :. product labeled “Bite Free Citronella Lotion” was observed at
the facility.

9. The label on the Bite F:ee Citronella Lotion listed the following ingredients for the
product: purified water mineral oil, citronella oil, cetyl alcohol, petrolatum,
dimethylconz, glycol si zarate, triethanolamine, carbomer, methyl paraben and propyl
paraben.

10. Fursuant to 40 C.F.R. { 152.25(f), products containing certain listed active ingredients
are exempt from the re juirements of FIFRA. To qualify for the exemption, the product
raust bear a abel ident fying the name and percentage weight of each active ingredient
¢nd the name of each iert ingredient in the product. The label for Bite Free Citronella
l.otion cid not clarify t1e active and inert ingredients and did not list the active ingredient
by percentagie weight ¢ s required by 40 C.F.R. § 152.25(f). As such, the product did not
ineet the requirements specified for a minimal risk pesticide, and therefore was not
cxempt from compliar ce with FIFRA.

11. ‘The terrn “pesticide” i defined in Section 2(u)(1) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(u)(1), to
‘mean, “any substance >r mixture of substances intended for preventing, destroying,
“epelling, or mitigatin;; any pest.”

3ite Free C tronella Lotion is a pesticide as that term is defined in Section 2(u)(1) of
FIFRA, anc as provid:d in paragraph 10, it is not exempt from the requirements of
FIFRA.

12. Section 3(a) of FIFRA, 7 U.SC. § 136a(a), prohibits the distribution or sale of any

pesticice that is not re zistered under FIFRA.

Value Siaart Procucts, Inc. 3
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13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

The term. “to distribute or sell” is defined by Section 2(gg) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(gg),
to mean, “to distribute, sell, offer for sale, hold for distribution, hold for sale, hold for

s aipment, ship, deliver for shipment, or release for shipment or receive and (having so
r:ceived) deliver or offr to deliver.”

Diuring the inspection, 1 representative of the Respondent provided the inspector with a
¢.ales by Product/ Serv ce Detail which listed seven shipping invoices, indicating that
Iesponclent had shipped more than 6,480 cases containing four ounce bottles of Bite Free
(itronella Lotion.

" herefore, Eite Free C tronella Lotion was distributed or sold by Respondent, as those
terms are defined in Se ction 2(gg) of FIFRA, cn at least seven different occasions.

"The Bite Free Citronel a Lotion distributed or sold by the Respondent was not registered
under section 3 of FIFRA.

section 12(a)(1)(A) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(1)(A), makes it unlawful for any
person to distribute or sell to any person any pesticide that is not registered under FIFRA.
Therefore, Responden violated Section 12(a)(1)(A) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(1)(A),
on at least seven differ ent occasions and is therefore subject to the assessment of a civil
senalty under Section 14(a) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136/(a).

Section 14(2) of FIFR A, 7 U.S.C. § 136/(a), in conjunction with the Debt Collection
[mprovement Act of 1996, authorizes the assessment of a civil penalty.

Section 14(a)(4) of FI'RA, 7 U.S.C. § 136/(a)(4), requires the EPA to consider the
appropriateness of the assessed penalty to the size of business of the Respondent, the

effect on Respondent’ s ability to continue in business, and the gravity of the violation.

Value Sinart Procucts, Inc. 4
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21.

22.

23.

24.

23,

26.

27

Adfter considzration of 1he factors set forth in Section 14(a)(4) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C.
¢ 136l(a)(4). the EPA jroposes to assess a total civil penalty of ELEVEN THOUSAND
ININE HUNDRED TVVENTY DOLLARS ($11,920) against the Respondent for the
¢bove-descr bed violat on. Civil penalties under Section 14(a) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C.
¢ 136l(a), may be asse: sed by Administrative Order.

IV. Consent Agreement
I'or the purposes of thi ;s CAFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set forth
in paragrapts 1-3 abovz and neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set forth
«bove.
Respondent waives its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and its right
10 appeel the proposed Final Order accompanying the Consent Agreement.
Respondent consents t» the assessment of the penalty proposed by the EPA and agrees to
pay the civil penalty as set forth in this CAFO.
Respondent certifies tt at as of the date of its execution of this CAFQ, it is in compliance
with all relevant requii ements of FIFRA.
(Compliance with this (ZAFO shall resolve the allegations of the violations contained
herein. This CAFO sh: 11 not otherwise affect any liability of Respondent to the United
istates. Other than as e:tpressed herein, neither the EPA nor Complainant waives any right
to bring an e¢nforceme: it action against Respondent for violation of any federal or state
statute, regulation or p2rmit, to initiate an action for imminent and substantial
cndangerment, or to piirsue criminal enforcement.

‘“omplainart and Resy ondent agree to settle this matter by their execution of this CAFO.

The parties agree that he settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this

Value Sn art Products, Inc. 5
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C'AFO is comnsistent with the applicable requirements of FIFRA.
V. Final Order

28.  F.espondent is assessed a civil penalty of ELEVEN THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED
TWENTY DOLLARS ($11,920) which shall be paid within 30 days from the effective
cate of this CAFO.

29.  Fesponcent shall remit the penalty by either a cashier's or certified check made payable
t> the "Treasurer, Unit.:d States of America," and shall send the check via U.S. mail to
t1e followin address:

1J.S. Environmental Protection Agency
/"ines and Penalties
Zincinnati Finance Center

2.0. Box 979077
ist. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000.

The check shall reference on its face the name of the
Respo 1dent and Docket Number of this CAFO.

30. At the time of paymen , Respondent shall send a separate copy of the check and a written
statement that the payrient is being made in accordance with this CAFO, to the following
persons at the followir g addresses:

Regional Hearing Clerk

J.S. EPA - Region 4

51 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960;

Melba Table

Pesticides Section

U.S. EPA - Region 4

51 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960; and

Saundi J. Wilson

Office of Environmental Accountability
U.S. EPA - Region 4

61 Forsyth Street

Value Srart Products, Inc. 6
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31.  For the purposes of staie and federal income taxation, Respondent shall not be entitled,
and agrees not to attem ot, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made
pursuant to tais CAFO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall
constitute a violation o "this CAFO.

32. Fursuant to 51 U.S.C. ¢ 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on debts
¢ wed to the United Sta es and a charge to cover the cost of processing and handling a
c elinquent claim. Inter:st will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the
effective dats of this C AFO, if the penalty is not paid by the date required. A charge will
¢lso be assessed to cov :r the administrative costs, both direct and indirect, of overdue
cebts. Ir. adclition, a latz payment penalty charge shall be applied on any principal amount
1ot paid within 90 day:. of the due date.

33, (Compla nant and Resp >ndent shall bear their own costs and attorney fees in this matter.

34. "his CAFO shall be bi 1ding upon the Respondent, its successors and assigns.

35. IZach undersigned repr :sentative of the parties to this CAFO certifies that he or she is
Tully authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and hereby legally binds
that party to it.

REMAINDER CF THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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VI. Effective Date

36. The effective date of this CAFO shall be the date on which the CAFO is filed with the

F.egiona Hearing Clerl-.
AGREED AND CONSENTE D TO:

Responcient: Value § mart Products, Inc.
Docket No.: FIFRA- 04-2012-3025(b)

_—
By: | M ZM/\A-Q’\ (Signature)Date: | |-1- 1D

Name/ j Drewy H—ar 1SoN (Typed or Printed)

Title: "~ (e Siden+ (Typed or Printed)

Complainant: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

ZWMQMM oz v 12f2l1

Be\ erly H. Banister, Dire: tor
Air, Pesticides and Toxics Management Division

#h

APPRCVED AND SO ORD IRED this__ 7/ dayof //Q%A sty 2013,

Loe 8. Jofs s

Susan B~Schub }
Regional Judicial Officer

Value Smiart Products, Inc. 8
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1 hereby certity that on the date se;t out below I filed the original and one copy of the
foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and served a true and correct copy of the
foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter of Value Smart Products, Inc.,

Docket Number: FIFRA-04-2012-3025(b), to the addressees listed below:

Mr. Robert Mowrey (via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested)
Attorney at Law

Mowrey, Meezan, Codding, LLP

1100 Peachtree Street Suite 650

Atlanta, Georgia 30309

Melba Table (via EPA's internal mail)
Pesticides Section

U.S. EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Robert Caplan (via EPA's internal mail)
Associate Regional Counsel

Office of Environmental Accountability
U.S. EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

pate: 1= 17— 1

PatrlclaA Bullock, Regional Hearing Clerk ™
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4

61 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

(404) 562-9511



